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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Representative Nancy Pelosi;
Representative John Larson; 2010
Leadership Council and Andrew Horne,
in his official capacity as treasurer;
Advanoing Wiscoasin; Accountability
2010 and Broalam Caleman, in his officiai
capacity as frcasurer; Aunarica's Families
First Acticr Fund and David Radd, in kis
official capacity as treasurer; American
Federation of State, County & Municipal
Employees PEOPLE and Lee A.
Saunders, in his official capacity as
treasarer; American Federation of
Teachers, AFL-CIO Committee on
Political Education and Antonia M.
Coitute, ifa her official capaxity as
treasunar; Blue America PAC
Independsnt Expenditure Committee and
Howie Klein, in his official capacity as
treasurer; Blue Green Alliance;
Campaign Money Watch; Citizens for
Strength and Security; Citizens for
Strength and Security Action Fund;
Commuxications Workers of America
Working Voices and Jeffrey Recheabaeh,
in his official capacity as treasurer;
Defensiers of Wildlife; Defenddrs af
Wildlife Action Fund; Leagus of
Conzervation Voters, Inc.; Majerity
Action PAC and Judy Zamore, in her
official capacity as treasurer; Matthew 25
Network and Christopher XKorzen, in his
official capacity as treasarer; National
Wildlife Federation Action Fund; NEA
Fund for Children and Public Educition
and John Wilson, in his official cupacity
as trapsurer
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In the Matter of

Planned Parenthood Votes and Aaron
Samulcek, in his official capacity as
treasurer; Servicu Employeer
International Union Committee nn
Politiea]l Rducation and Gerald Hudson,
in his official capacity as treasurer; Sierra
Club Palitical Commistee and Dehbie
Sease, in her official capacity as
treasurer; The American Worker, Inc.
and Chuck Rocha, in his official capacity
as treasurer; VoteVets.org Action Fund;
WOMEN VOTE! and Ellen Malcolm, in
her official capacity as treagurer
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CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 31, 2011, the Commission decided
by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUUR 6411:

1. Find no reasca to b'elieve that Representative Nancy Pelosi and

Representative John Larson violated the Act in connection with the
allegations in this matter.
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2. Find no reason to believe that 2010 Leadership Council and Andrew
Horne, in his cfficial cxpacity as treasurer; Advaacing Wiscansin;
Accountability 2010 and Brooks Coleman, in his official capacity as
treasurer; America's Families First Action Fund and David Rudd, in his
official capacity as treasurer; American Federation of State, County &
Municipal Employees PEOPLE and Lee A. Saunders, in his official
capacity as treasurer; American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO
Committee on Political Education and Antonia M. Cortese, in her official
capacity #s treasurer; Blue America PAC Independént Expenditure
Commmittee and Howie Klein, in his official eapacity us treasurer; Blee
Grean Alliarcn; Camypmigoe Momey Waich; Citizens for Srexqgth and
Security; Citianus fiar Strengih ard Seaurity Action Fund;
Communications Workrrs of America Woring Voices and Jeffrey
Rechenbach, in hie official capacity as treasurer; Defenders of Wildlife;
Defenders of Wildlife Action Fund; League of Canservation Vaters, Inc.;
Majority Action PAC and Judy Zamore, in her official capacity as
treasurer; Matthew 25 Network and Christopher Korzen, in his official
capacity 48 treasurer; National Wildlife Federdtion Action Fund; NEA
Fund for Children and Public ducation and John Wilcon, in his offiolal
capaoity a5 weasusoy; Planned Parenthood Votes and Aaron Somuicek, in
his offidial enpactty as troasurar; Service Bxmployee:s Iiternationii Unian
Commiitee on Politiosl Education md Gomid Huedson, in his olficial
capacity as treasurer; Sirsra Ciub Political Comniittec and Debbic Seese,
in her officiel eapacity as treasurer; The Ametican Worker, Inc. and

Chuck Rochn, in his official capacity as treasurer; VateVets.org Action
Fund; WOMEN VOTE! and Ellen Malcolm, in her official capacity as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as rocommended in the First
General Counsel’s Report dated May 16, 2011.

4. Approve the appropriate letters.
5. Close the file.
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Federal Election Commission
MUR 6411
May 31, 2011

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

&Mﬂ)ﬂﬂ{/@(

7N 31 L A
ate Shawn Woodhead Werth
Secretary and Clerk of the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201

ERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.

Foley & Lardner, LLP " o
3000 K Strent, NW y
Suite 600 '

Warhington, DC 20007

RE: MUR 6411
Representative Nancy Pelosi, ef al.

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

On May 31, 2011, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) reviewed the

allegutions in your aomplaint dated October 22, 2010, and found that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint, as well as information provided by the respondents,
there is no reasan to believe that Reprasentative Neacy Pelosi and Reprosentative Jobn Larsan
violated the Act. The Commission also found there is no reasan to believe that the following
Rospondents violated 2 U.8.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b and accordingly, closed the file in this matter:

2010 Leudership Council and Andrew Horme, in his official capacity as treasurer;
Advancing Wisconsin; Accoumtabllity 2010 and Brooke Colexzan, in his official capacity
us troasurer; Anrerica's Families First Activn Fund and David Rudd, in his official
capacity as treasurer; American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees
PEOPLE aiid Lee A. Saundeny, in his offinial camanity ac tmammer; Amarionn Fademtipn
of Teachars, AFL-CIO Committas on: Political Education and Antenia M. Coatese, it hor
offieial capacity as treasurer; Blua Amearica PAC Indepeszient Expenditure Commiitee
and Howie Klein, in his official capacity as treasurer; Blue Green Alliance; Campaign
Money Watch; Citizens for Strength and Security; Citizens for Strength and Security
Action Fund; Communications Workers of America Working Voices and Jeffrey
Rechenbach, in his official capucity as wreasurer; Defenders of Wildlife; Deferrders of
Wildlife Action Pund; League of Conservation Voters, Inc.; Majority Action PAC and
Judy Zamore, in her official cupacity as treuasurer; Matthew 25 Network and Christogher
Korzen, in his official capacity as treasaner; Natiomni Wildlife Federation Action Fund,;
NEA Fund far Childran and Public Echisation aral Jolan. Wilson, in his officlal capacity as
treasurar; Plansed Parnnthved Vates antf Aarou Samulcek, in his official capacity as
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treasurer; Service Employees International Union Committee on Political Education and
Gerald Hutlson, in his official mapscity as treasurer; Siena Club Political Committee and
Debbie Sease, in hur official capzcity os teeacuner; The Asrrerican Worker, Ioc. and Chuck
Rochu, in his official cupaaity as treasurer; VateVetn org Actian Fuomi; and WOMEN
VOTE! and Ellea Malcedm, in her official capaoity as txeasnrer.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which more fully explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed.

The Fexidnel Elemtion Campaign Act af 1971, as ammded, allows a epmplainmnt to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerzly,

Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel

Wik 0 &%

BY: Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: MUR: 6411
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Representative Nancy Pelosi

Representative John Larson

2010 Leadership Council and Andrew Horne, in his
official capacity as treasurer

Advancing Wisconsin

Accountability 20 1)) amzi Brmoke Coleman, in his
offieial aapacity #s tstasurer

Americu's Famliias First Astion Fund amd Eiavid
Rudd, in his afficiel capacity as treasurer

American Federation of State, County & Mtnicipal
Employees PEOPLE and Lee A. Saunders, in his
official capacity as treasurer

American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO
Committee en Political Education and Antonia M.
Cortese, in her offivial capacity ay treasurer

Blue Ameriga PAC Indopunident Expordition
Commiittee zmxd Hawie Klain, in his offiaint
capacity as treasprer

Blue Green Allignce

Campaign Money Watch

Citizens for Strength and Security

Citizens for Strength and Security Action Fund

Communications Workers of America Working
Voices and Jeffrey Rechenbach, in his official
capavity as treasurer

Deferniems of Wildliie

Defenders of ¥ildiie Aciten Fund

League of Connsrvation Voters, Inc.

Majority Aetian PAC and Judy Zamore, in her
official capacity as treasurer

Matthew 25 Network and Christopher Korzen, in
his official capacity as treasurer

National Wildlife Federation Action Fund

NEA Fund for Children and Public Educatien and
John Wilsbn, in his official eapacity as treasurer

Plannad Parenthood Vaies and Aaron Smmuleek, in
his offiaial capacity as aeasuser

Service Employees Intemsetional Union Caneniteie
on Politiral Educatibn ead Gerai Hudeon, in his
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

official capacity as treasurer
Sierss Club Political Cemmitte: und Debbie Sease,
in hur official capacity as treasasey
The Ameationn Worksr, Imy. ané Chuok Racha, in
his efficial capacity as treasurer
VoteVets.org Action Fund
WOMEN VQTE! and Ellen Malcolm, in her official
capacity as treasurer
L INTRODUCTION
This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election
Commissiea (“tha Commission”) by Liet Froedom Ring, Inc. Ses 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1)-
Tha complaint slleged thst Represantative Nancy Pelesi, Repeesentative John Larson, and
other unidentified members of Cangress,' coordinated communications with twenty-four
organizations, including Democratic-leaning nonprofit organizations and political
committees, which resulted in excessive or prohibited in-kind contributions to federal
candidates in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“Act™). The allegations set forth in the complaint and a supplement were based on news
articles and spending reports filed with the Commission by the Respondent organizations.
The news articles attached to the complaint cited statements attributed to Representatives
Pelos! and Larsom that vsere pasrportedly made dering closed«door Congresslanal
meetihgs in Swntexiber 2010 in whith tivay “sperifinaily” mquested that theay
“organizatiens make puelic communicatinny in support of Demposaiic candidates for
Congrese” Complaint at 2. In responsae to these requests, the outside organizations
allegedly increased their spending on behalf of Democratic congressional candidates in
September and October 2010,

! ﬂemphnﬁﬁdnotmakemyspemﬁcdlegﬂmugudmguyoﬂmmmbmof&nwbwdu
Roprasentatives Pelosi and Larson.

2
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
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Representatives Pelosi and Larson, and each of the Respondent organizations,

submitted responses to the complaint denying that ar'ly coordination took place; that the

‘Representatives made a request or suggestion for the broadcast of certain

communications, or that there were discussions between the organizations and members
of Congress in connection with any of the organizations’ communications.
. F ANALYSIS

A. Factual Summary
The complaint in this matter alleged coordination between members of Congress,

specifically, Representatives Narcy Pelasi and John Larson, and twenty-four
organizations. These organizations include the following political committees,
independent expenditure committees, 527 organizations, 501(c)(4) groups, and labor
union political action committees (“PACs”) (collectively “Respondent organizations”):

2010 Leadership Council and Andrew Horne, in his official capacity as treasurer;

Advaxring Wiseonsin;

Accountability 2010 and Brooke Coleman, in his official capacity as treasurer;

America's Families First Actien Foad emd David Rudd, in his official eapacity as

treasurer (“America’s Families First”);

e American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees PEOPLE and Lee
A. Saunders, in his official capacity as treasurer (“AFSCME PEOPLE");

e American Federation of Teachers, AIL-CI'O Committee on Political Educaticn
and Antonia M. Cortese, in her official capacity as treasurer (“American
Fedepation of Texchers”);

e Blue Ammign PAC Imzlependent Bxpenditure Camunitee and Howie Kléin, in bis

official capacity s tressurer (“Blue America™);

Blue Gneen Alliance;

Campnign Maney Watch;?

Citizens for Strength and Security (“CSS"™);

Citizens for Strength and Security Action Fund (“CSS Action Fund”™);

Communications Workers of America Working Voices and Jeffrey Rechenbach,

in his official capacity as treasurer (“Communications Workers™);

o Defenders of Wildlife;

2 Campaign Money Watch is a project mainttimed by Public Campaign Action Fund for the purpese of
engaging in electionanning anmoarications. See Campatgn Money Wagh Respeme ot 1.

3
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

Defenders of Wildlife Action Fund;

League of Conservation Voters, Inc.;

MajorRty Action PAC and Judy Zamore, in her official capacity as treasurer;

Matthewe 25 Netwerk and Christopher Korzen, in his afficial eaproity as trossnnm;

National Wildlife Federation Action Fand;

NEA Fund for Chiisiran and Public Education and John Wilson, in his official

capacity as treasurer (“NEA™);

e Planned Parenthnod Votes ard Aaron Samulcek, in his official capacity as
treasurer;

e Service Employees International Union Committee on Political Education and
Gerald Hudson, in his official capacity as treasurer (SEIU-COPE”);

e Sierra Club Political Committee and Debbie Sease, in her official eapacity as
treaswrr; :

e The American Wazkes Inc. und Choblk Rocha, in his official mupazity as treasurer;

o VotsVetnarg Action Fund; and

o WOMEN VOTE! and Ellen Mzlcelm, im ber offivial capaxity as trezsurer.

The complaint alleged that Representatives Pelosi and Larson made statements
during closed-door Congressional meetings that took place during the weeks of
September 13 and 20, 2010, in which they expressed frustration about “the ‘absence’ of
third-party spending in support of Democratic candidates seeking election” and the
disparity in spending between pro-Republican third-party organizations and Democratic-
leaning groups. Complaint at 2 and Attachments 1-2. According to the complaint, these
stat=ments amourttd to n “request or suggestion™ thit third-perty orgnnizationy mdire
public summunications in segport of Datnocrutit enadidates. Complaint i 7. The
complaint sieted that “[a]li expenditures by the third-party Respandents follawing the
demands of Pelosi and her hanchmex are iHlegal in-kind corporate and union
contributions to the campaigns of the referenced Democratic candidates.” Id.

The coordination allegations were based on statements cited in two news articles
attached to the complaint, and one additional news article attached to a supplement to the
complaint. According to a Roll Call article, an unnamed leadership aide stated that at
Representative Pelosi’s weekly meeting with freshman Democrats, she addressed the

4
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frustration of Democratic House members that liberal groups were not doing enough for
Democratic candidates. Anna Palmer, Democrats Angry that Liberal Groups Aren’t

Helping, RoLL CALL, September 17, 2010, l_11_tp:l_/www.rollcall.com/news/49939-
LhtmI?CMP=0TC-RSS. According to the same article, Representative Larson also

stated that “we hope and trust that people who are inclined to support us get out there and
do the job that’s going to meed to Be done” and explaimed that “they [members of
congress] ask groops an a ‘raguler basis’® to gei invelved in tiwe effort to support
Demogsats this election.” Jd.

An article published by Politico five days later also addressed these closed-door
meetings. See Jonathan Martin, Dems lag badly in outside spending, POLITICO,
September 22, 2010. Without directly quoting her, the article attributes statements to
Rep. Pelosi that she “vowed to pressure liberal groups to do more — and quickly” and that
she “assured the Democrats that, while organized labor was helping with field operations,
she was trying get allied liberal groups to give House Democrats some air cover, t0o.” A
source “familiar” with the meeting said that Representative Pelosi told a group of
members of Congress that “I’m saying get out there” . . . “[w]e need more.® According
to the Politice article, “a top House Democratic aide” mferred to these third-party groups
as baing “AWOL” and suggested that “theis absenoe from the campaign annld have ‘long
teun ramifications.” Id”

The complaint argued that Pelosi’s and Larson’s statements amounted to a
“request or suggestion” for outside organizations to make expenditures on behalf of
Democratic candidates, thereby satisfying the conduct prong of the Commission’s

3 The third article, published on October 22, 2010, identifies another Respondent, America’s Families
First, that Comnplainant atioges wes formeed to ciery wmit RBzpresooiucive Peleni’v “demuiis.” Sar Exhibit to
Supplement to Complaint.

5
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

coordination regulations. Complaint at 6 and 7. The complaint points to increased
spending by these third-party organizations starting in late September 2010, after the
news articles were published, as evidence of the alleged coordination. In support of these
allegations, Complainant attaches charts listing the independent expenditures and .
electioneering communications made by these groups in the period following the closed-
door meetings. Id. at 3, Attachments 3 and 4. The charts list the Respondent
organizations and the expenditures and elestionsering conimunications thry nmde in
September and October 2010 iti.comcectian with the 2010 geners! election, as well ao the
candidate that each coamunicatien aupported or oppased. Jd at Attachments 3 and 4.
Neither Representative Pelosi nor Representative Larson is listed on the charts as having
received support from any of the Respondent organizations. In addition, the complaint
did not specifically name any other member of Congress who may have been involved
with the alleged coordinated communications or may have been present at the closed-
door Congressional meetings. Instead, the complaint generally alleged that “other
members of Congress identified, but not named, in press reports” also participated in the
coordination. /d. at 1. Further, biscause these closed-door mmeétings appear to have taken
place at House ;)ﬁnns, thw complaint raisesl the issue of whether tinsse discuseims may
have also violated House ethics rules prohibiting the une of House facilities for political
purposes. /d at2, fn. 1. However, it did not indioate whether a compimint had alse been
filed with the House Standards of Official Conduct (“House Ethics Cammittee™), the
entity with jurisdiction over such potential violations.

Representatives Pelosi and Larson and the Respondent organizations all submitted

responses to the complaint, some of which included sworn statements by representatives
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of the organizations." Most of the Respondents argued that the statements allegedly made
by Pelosi and Larson did not amount to a “request and suggestion” as set forth in the
Commission’s regulations, arguing that there was no request made directly to the
organizations by any member of Congress.’ Some Respondent organizations specifically
denied that any discussions took place between them and any member of Congress
corcerning their eapenditures® A number of the Respondent organizations also
desccibed firewall preceduras that they had in piice duzing the 2010 slection cycle as
further evidrmce that there was no coordination.”

The Respondents also attempted to contradict the allegations in the complaint by
clarifying the facts at issue. Far instance, a number of the Respondent organizations
specifically noted that their respective groups were not present at any of the closed-door
meetings where a “request or suggestion” may have been allegedly made.® Similarly,

some of the Respondent organizations described their spending during past election

¢ Sve, e.g., Reaponses submitted by 2010 Leatership Council, Avoounssbility 201¢; AFSCMB PEOPLE,
American Federation of Teachers, Blue America, Campaign Money Watch, CSS Action Fund, Defenders
of Wildlife, Defenders of Wildlife Action Fund, NEA, and Vote Vets.org.

S See Responses submitted by.2010 Leadership Council, Accountability 2010, AFSCME PEOPLE,
America’s Families First, American Federation of Teachers, Bluz America, Blue Green Alliance,
Campaign Money Watch, CSS, CSS Action Fund, Comnrunications Workers, Defendars of Wildlife,
Defenders of Wildsife Astion Fund, League of Conservation Vogers, Miijority Action, Matthew 25
Network, NEA, Planned Parenthood, Rep. Larson, Rep. Pelosi, SBIU-COPE, Sierra Club, The American
Worker, VateVets.org, and WOMENVOTE!

¢ See Responses suhmitted by 2010 Leadership Council. Aecsountsbility 2010, American Federation of
Teachers, Blue Americs, Blue Green Alliance, Campaign Money Watch, Citizens for Strength and
Security, CSS Action Fund, Communications Workers, Defenders of Wildlife, Defenders of Wildlife
Action Fund, Matthew 25 Network, Planned Parenthood, and VoteVes.org.

7 See Responses submitted by AFSCME PEOPLE, American Federation of Teachers, Campaign Money
Watch, Corgmunionticzs Worlss, League of Conservation Votars, National Wildlife Federativn, NEA,
Planwed Pasenthotsd, SE&J-COPE, and WOMENVOTE!

$ SesResponses submitiad by 2010 Leadership Cosmoil, Accousiabilisy 2010, American Federation of
Teachers, Blue America, SETU-COPE, and VoteVets.org.

7
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cycles in an attempt to demonstrate that their spending during the 2010 election cycle did
not differ from their past practices. For example, Sierra Club described its post-
September 1* spending during the 2006, 2008, and 2010 election cycles to demonstrate
that “the organization continued its historical practice of saving its resources to optimize
impact.”. Sierra Club Response at 3. Finally, others generaily cited to factual information
that st election advertising tzkes place within sixty days of an clection in support of
their argunmns that there: was nothirg unussitl about their spending activity. '
Specificzlly, Matthew 25 Natwork explained that it “conduoted its indepeendent
expenditures close to the election because that is when voters are paying attention and
making their voting decisions.” League of Conservation Voters echoed this statement
and added that “[w]aiting until later in the election allows LCV to better project which
clections will be close and where its limited resources can be maximized.” League of
Conservation Voters Response at 3. Blue Green Alliance indicated that concentrating
expenditures in mid-October was especially important “for organizations with limited
resources.” These Respondent organizations also cited to the Commission’s Explanation
and Justification for Coordinated Commaunications, which recognized that “mearly all
Sennte and House anndiditic advertising toltes place within 60 days of an cloction.” Ser
71 Fed. Reg. 33194 (June 8, 2006).

¥ See Responses submitted by AFSCME PEOPLE, America’s Families First, League of Conservation
Voters, NEA, SEIU-COPE, and Sierra Club.

1 See Responses submitted by America’s Families First, Blue Green Alliance, Defenders of Wildlife,
Defenders of Wildlife Action Fund, League of Conservation Voters, Mgjority Action, Matthew 25
Network, National Wildlife Federation, NEA, Planned Parenthood, Rep. Pelosi, SETU-COPE, Sierra Club,
The American Wosker, and WOMENVOTE!.
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B. Legal Analysis

Generally, the Respondents denied the coordination allegations and argued that
the information presented in the complaint is too speculative to support a finding of
reason to believe.!" As discussed in further detail below, there is no information
presented in the complaint or that is publicly available to demonstrate that there was any
coordination between the Respondent organizations and federal candidatc.s or to support a
finditig bf rexsan ta believa timt a violatien of the Act ecanrrad.

The Act povides that no prrson may meke & contributien, inciding an in-kind
contribution, to a candidate end his autharized palitical committeg with respect to any
election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds $2,400. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(2)(1) (2010 cycle limit); see 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(), 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d)X(1).

"' Several Respondents also questioned the sufficiency of the complaint because it failed to “contain a
clear and conwize resitation of the tkcts which Bescribe a violatien,” “tlzrough s relianve o[n] urnamed
aides and general statements.” See, e.g., Responses submitted by 2010 Leadership Council, Accountability
2010, Blue America, Communications Workers, Sierra Club and VoteVets.org. However, the complaint
filed in thil mmttr comygtiing withx the Cossmivsion’s statuoay and regifiavery reymiresasas for fegal
sufiieimoey. The fat regaines shat & cumplaiits be “sigted and swom to by the pamen filing sich esmiblaing,
shail be notswizad, yad slodil bo made under the preity of perjury ans smbject ib the provicims of seetion
100t ef title 18.” 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1); 11 C.F.R. § }11.4(b)(2) md (c). The Comsmission’s zogrlationa
require the aemplnint to identify the nllsged rsspondents, state the source of information giving rise to the
allegations, and include a clear and coneise recitation of the facts which describe a violation of a statute or
regulation over which the Commission has jurisdiction. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(d). The complaint in this
matter was sigzred before-a notary public, the Complainmit is identified by neme, title and Businoss address,
the complaint i@entifies the sowrces of information in support of the allegations (L %, press reports and
repuxts fited with the Claesnissiow) and previthes m rodiimion of foct ditst may give tis te a vibmtisn af the
Act. The ssmleint idostifind presihie snoossive or partiitiided insind comtribeiens to fedure! sumdidates
by the Respondagit orghmismalans, mibioh amad potenzinily heve resuiipd from canrdizated commumicasions
betweey thoss erganimntions andd members of Congress, and arguad u lega! basiz for that aeaclesion.

? The complaint speculated that the Respondents might alsa be in violation of House Ethics rules if the
alleged discussions about campaign took place “at official meetings of the House Democratic
caucus.” Complaintat2, fn. 1. The House s rules prohibit the use of Honse buildings, rooms and
offices “for the conduct of campaign or political activities” because they are considered official resources,
supported with official funds. See 2008 House Ethics Manea!, Commities on Standards of Official
Conduct, p. 127. In the past, the Commission has reported respondents to appropriate entities for possible
ethics vidlaions, pursume to 2 U.S.C. § 4378(a)(9). Ses, e.g, MR 3082 (Dos Sharsrwsd), MUR 4486
(Rap. Jax McDaioast) ned MUR 3372 (Chorlie Wilsomd. Unilke thewe muiters, a nigldjom of 2 Homse
Ethios rols is not appanest here; it is uncher facsm the svailable infoxmusmn titat iz discusdions wurdd liave
copstituiad appemnt “campaign ar palitical activitioa”
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Under the Act, corporations are prohibited from making contributions from their general
treasury funds in connection with any election of any candidate for federal office.
2U.S.C. § 441b(a). The Act defines in-kind contributions as, inter alia, expenditures by
any person “in cooperation, consultation, or concert, with, or at the request or suggestion
of, a candidate, his authorized political committees, or their agents....” 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(a)(7XB)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a). A communication is coordinated with a
canditiate, an autherized committee, a political party oommittes, er on agent of ary of the
foregoing when the communication 1) ia paid far, in wikola or part, by a parson other thea
that candidate, authorized committee, or political party committee; 2) satisfies at least one
of the content standards'® described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c); and 3) satisfies at least one
of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d). 11 CF.R. § 109.21(a)1) -
(3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a person for a
communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not made in cooperation, consultation, or concert with, or at the request
or suggestion of a candidate, a candidate’s authorized committee, or their agents, or a
politital party committee or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C..R. § 100.16.

The complainit alioged that Reprupentatives Pelosi awd Larson covrdiméed
conmmmivations with the Respnandent orgemizations, which resalted in excessive arxi
prohibited contributions to varions federal campaigns. The available information
indicates that the first and second prongs (payment and content) of the coordination

¥ The Commission revently revised the contsnt stundairds in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c) in respenze to the D.C.
Circuit’s decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard
to the content prong of the coordinated communications rule. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(cX5) covers
communications that are the functional equivalent of expresy advocacy. See Explanation and Justification
for Coordinated Communications, 75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (Sept. 15, 2010). The effective date of the new
content standard is December 1, 2010, after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not
change the analysiz in this Factunl and Legal Analysis,

10
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

regulations are met. The first prong is satisfied because the third-party organizations paid
for communications during September and October 2010, the time period specified in the
complaint. Based on information provided in relevant reports filed with the Commission,
it appears that at least most, and possibly all, of the communications at issue may also
satisfy the content prong as either electioneering communications under 11 C.F.R.

§ 100.29 or public communisations that cxpressly advocated the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21{(c)(1) and (3). Many of the Respondent
organizatiens admitted thub their ccmmunications satisfy the fisst two prongs aof the
coordination provisions. The Respandents, however, disputesl that the communications
satisfy any of the conduct prong standards.

The conduct prong of the coordinated communications regulation may be satisfied
when, inter alia, (1) a communication is created, produced, or distributed at the request or
suggestion of a candidate, authorized committee, or political party committee; or if the
communication is created, produced, or distributed at the suggestion of a person paying
for the communication and the candidate, auﬂ;oﬁzed committee, or political party
committee assents to such suggestion; (2) the candidate, autitorized committee, or
political party commmittce is mmterially invotied in decisions regmding the
communiantion; er (1) the cammunixcation is created, psatncad or distributatt afier env ar
more substantial discussiuns about the communication between the candidate, authorized
cor;mittee, or political party committee and the payor and his or her agents. See
11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(1)-(3).

The complaint specifically indicated that the Respondents’ conduct satisfied the
“request or suggestion” standard of the coordination provisions when Representatives

11
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

Pelosi and Larson “requested” that outside organizations increase their spending
supporting Democratic candidates. However, a review of the available information fails
to reveal any facts to support the allegation that there was a “request or suggestion” as
defined by Commission regulations. The Commission has explained that the “request or
suggestion standard encompasses the most direct form of coordination, given that the
candidate or political party committee comnmumicates desires to another person who
efféstuates th.t;l." Explanation and Juitificatien, Coardination @sd Indeprendent.
Expenditures, G8 Fed. Reg. 421, 432 (January 3, 2003). As such, the standard womld not
be satisfied by requests or suggestions made to the general public, but would only be
satisfied by requests or suggestions “directed to specific individuals or small groups.” Jd.
For instance, the standard “would not apply to a speech at a campaign rally,” to “a
request posted on a web page that is available to the general public” or to a newspaper
advertisement. /d. Further, in its Explanation and Justification, the Commission
indicated that “[n]either of the two prongs of this conduct standard can be satisfied
without some link between the request or suggestion and the candidate or political party
who is, or that is clearly 1dentified in the communication.”™ Jd. at 431.

Hewe, the comaplaint sppears te allsge that the “requuet er suggestion” was
conveyed throngh the pablicating of newr articles that discussed statemerts made by
Representatives Pelosi 2nd Earson during closed-doar moctings, and that the Respondent
organizations’ expenditures and electioneering communications were made in reaction to
that “request.” Complaint at 4 (noting that “[a]Jround the same time as these press reports
emerged, spending by outside organizations on behalf of Democratic candidates for

Congress increased”). However, publications of news articles are statements directed to

12
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, et al.)
Factual and Legal Analysis

the general public, and thus, they fail to satisfy the conduct standard, even if they
purportedly conveyed a “request.”

Similarly, a “request or suggestion” analysis also fails in this matter even if the
same statements discussed in the news articles were made to a small group during a
closed-door ﬁeeﬁng. Any requests that Representatives Pelosi or Larson may have made
were presummably dore in private meetings with other nrembers of Congress. The
compilaint did not allege timt any individuals from the Respondent organizations were
prasent at omy of those meetings, and as noted supra, a number of the Respondent
organizatipns directly deny being present at thase mnetings. Finally, accerding to the
charts attached to the complaint, none of the Respondent organizations paid for
communications in support of Representatives Pelosi or Larson, the alleged requestors,
and the complaint did not indicate whether any of the candidates actually supported by
the organizations at issue were present at any of the Congressional closed-door meetings
referenced in the news reports.

‘While it appears that none of the communications at issue benefitted
Representatives Larson or Pelosi, the complaint can be construed to allege that Larson
and Pelosi were acting s agents of other mentbers of Cengress in nraking the alleget
“requast or suggestion.” tiawever, there is o infobmatian availabls to smggest sigh an
agency relatipnship existed between either of them and any other memher of Congress.
See 68 Fed. Reg. at 431-32 (providing example of how coordination occurs where one
candidate acts as an agent of another). Therefore, the alleged coordination based on a

request or suggestion is not supported by the available information.

13
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Similarly, it would be difficult to meet the material involvement and substantial
discussion conduct standards of the coordination provisions without any information
pointing to the actions of specific candidates or their agents.'* Some of the Respondent
organizations specifically denied any communication concemning their expenditures with
any members of Congress or with the campaigns that they suppoﬁed,“-and there is no
available information to contradict those statements. Additionally, several Resporrdents
averved that they followed written rules that comply with the Commnizeion’s fingwall safe-
harbar provisien.'® The Commission’s reguintions indicate tsat the coordinatian conduct
standards are nat met if the relevant entity satisfies the safe harbor provisian for the
establishment and use of a firewall and where there is no information showing that there
was flow of material information regarding the candidate’s plans, projects, activities or
needs to the third party payor. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(h). Here, there is no available
information to show that the firewalls implemented by some of the Respondent
organizations may have been breached.

" The “material involvement” standard is satisfied if the candidate, authorized committee, or political
party committee is materially involved in decisions regarding 1) the communication’s content; 2) the
intended audience for the communication; 3) the means or mode of the communication; 4)thespec1ﬁc
media outlet for the communication; 5) the timing or frequency of the communication; or 6) the size or
prominence of the printed communication or the duration by broadcast, satellite, or cable. 11 C.F.R.

§ 109.21(d)(2). The “‘substantisl discasgme™ standmdl, is satisficd if tine weanonuricasion ie qrenin,
produced, or distibuted after thiee s are o e dissumious sbout the commusiication betwesn the
candidase ar her ssmmittes amd the parantt paying for the camumunication doring which scistmtinl
informntion shaut the candidate's ar palitical party committee’s campaign plans, projects, activities, ar
needs is eanveyed to the persom paying for the commaoniostion, and that information is material to the
creation, productian, or distribution of the communication. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(3).

15 See Responses submitted by 201Q Leadership Council, Accountability 2010, American Federation of
Teachers, Blue America, Blue Green Alliance, Campaign Money Watch, CSS, CSS Action Fund,
Communications Workers, Defenders of Wildtife, Defenders of Wildfif Action Fund, Maithow 25
Nerweork, Plznmed Paventhood, and VoteVesi.org.

16 See Responses submitted by AFSCME PEOPLE, American Federation of Teachers, Campaign Money
Watch, Communieaions Warkess, League of Connervation Voters, Mations! Wikdlife Federstion, NEA,
Planned Parenthnod, SEIU-COPF, and WOMENVOTE!

14
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MUR 6411 (Pelosi, ef al)
Factual and Legal Analysis

Accordingly, there is no reason to believe that Representative Pelosi and
Representative Larson violated the Act in connection with the coordination allegations or

that the twenty-five named Respondent organizations violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or
441b.

15
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463,

JUN 06 201
Paul Murphy, Esq.
Harman, Curran, Spielberg & Eisenberg, LLP
1726 M Street, NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036
RE: MUR 6411

Defenders of Wildlife

Defenders of Wildlife Action Fund
Dear Mr. Murphy:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of‘certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the eumplaint and information provided by you, that tltere is no reason to believe
Defentlots of Wildlife and Defetulers af Wilkdlife Action Fund viualited 2 U.S.C.

§§ 4410(a) or 441b. Aecordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regardiug Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 71,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statdmunt of Policy Regarding Pluving First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information,

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorey assigned to this
mistilr at (202) 694-1050.

Sincerely,

i

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 20

Neil P. Reiff, Esq.

Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE

Suite 1102

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MURG6411
VoteVets.org Action Fund

Dear Mr. Reiff:

On Novamber 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
VoteVets.org Action Fund, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Actordingly, the Commission
closad its file in this matter.

Docurmrents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dcc. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650. '

Sincerely,

A

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Neil P. Reiff, Esq. JUN 06 2011
Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC

300 M Street, SE

Suite 1102

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 6411
Citizens for Strength and Security

Dear Mr. Reiff:

On Navember 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe Citizens for
Streagth and Security violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441e(a) or 441b. Aecordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Staterrrent of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enfor¢enmnt and Related Filos,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Fectual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the aftorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

S
Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Neil P. Reiff, Esq.
Sandier, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE
Suite 1102
Washington, DC 20003
RE: MUR6411
Accountability 2010 and Brooke Coleman,
in his official capacity as treasure;
Dear Mr. Reiff:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in tir: oomplaint and information provided bry you, that there is no reagon to believe
Acocountability 2010 and Breoke Coleroan, in #is offiolal capezity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 441n(a) or 441b. Acconlingly, the Comanissien closed its file ix this mmatter,

Docwzents. related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statommat ef Polley Regaediitg Disclosuro of Closed Baforcenrent and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,428 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Bsatement of Policy Rogarding Pleoing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter ak (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

I

Peter G. Blumbeng
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Neil P. Reiff, Esq.
Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE
Suite 1102
Washington, DC 20803
RE: MUR6411

2010 Leadership Council and

Andrew Horne, in lns official capacity as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Reiff:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the aceaplaint and inforation providod by you, thut thowe is no resmtn to iclieve
2010 Leedership Cowncil sxcd Acdrew Harae, in his official aapacity as treasumwr; violasad
2U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441h. Accordingly, the Comeissian closad iis fiie in this maiter.

Deocuzents relaud to the case will be placed on the pablic resord within 30 days. Sex
Statement of Policy Regauding Disclcmn? of Ciosed Enforcement and Reiuted Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) amt Statrment af Paticy Regaiiling Piarieg First Genveal
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your infonnation.

If you Have any questions, plezse contact Ana Pefin-Wallace, the uttoeney asslgnsd to this
matier at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

it T~

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201

Neil P. Reiff, Esq.

Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE

Suite 1102

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 6411
Citizens for Strength and Security Action Fund

Dear Mr. Reiff: -

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is o reason to believe
Citizons for Strength and Secuority Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b.
Accordingly, the Conmmission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg: 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regerding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Faetual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

NADRS

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 05 20t
Neil P. Reiff, Esq.
Sandler, Reiff & Young, PC
300 M Street, SE
Suite 1102
Washington, DC 20003
RE: MUR 6411
Blue America PAC Independent

Expenditure Cemamittee and Howie Klein

in his official capacity as tmasuxer
Dear M. Reiff:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the eomplaist and information providerd by you that ihese is no renson td balieue
Blue America PAC Indepondsnt Expescliture Coenmittes and Howe Klein in his offisial
capacity as treasarer, vialaed 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accnrdingly, the Comanigsion
closed its file in this matter.

Donamasis related ta the carer will be placed on the pubise renord within 30 days. See
Steteruets of Pelicy Regarding Diaclosure ef Closed Enforcenumt and Releted Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's inding, is enclosad for your information.

If you have any quesiinns, plesse oontnct Ana Pafin-Wallnce, the attormsy assinged to this
metter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Qmﬁk_

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Marc E. Elias, Esq. '
Ezra W. Reese, Esq.
Perkins Coie, LLP
700 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 6411
National Wildlife Federation Action Fund

Dear Messrs. Elias and Reese:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complaint amd informatica provided by you, that there is no reason to believe National
Wildlife Rederation Action Fund, violated 2 U.B.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 39 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Hed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) end Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and’
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information. '

If you Have amy questions, plexse contatt Ana Pelia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Yl S —

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 0§ 2011
Marc E. Elias
Kate Sawyer Keane
Perkins Coie
700 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6411
The American Worker, Inc. and
Chuck Rocha, in his official capacity as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Elias and Ms. Keane:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the cammplwint #nd infdnmation proviidmd hy you, thed there is 1m0 rsasan te liclieve
The Amarican Worker, Inc. sad Chuck Rocha, in his official enpnsity as trsasurer, violatad,
2U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Commission clagad its file in thia matter.

Docwearerts rélated to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statoznent of Policy Reganding Disclosure of Clused Enforevinent and Related Filts,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dea. 18, 2003) ami Stzicmeent of Poliry Ragauiing Pitrving Fitst Ganzral
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and

Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you Have any questions, plesse confact Ana Pofia-Wallnce, the attorney assigand to this
matir at (202) 694-1£650.

Sincerely,

T

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

B. Holly Schadler, Esq. JUN 06 201
Allen H. Mattison, Esq. .
Trister, Ross, Schadler, & Gold, PLLC
1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DT 20009
RE: MUR 6411
Sierra Club Political Committee and
Debbie Sease, in her official capacity as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler and Mr. Mattison:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a compilaint aﬁm violdiions of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
infomaﬁmhﬁwmmpiainmdmfmnaﬁmpmvidadhymﬂmﬁmismmnmbhnﬁwe
Simeo Clab Political Cemmitiee and Debbie Seaee, iia har offinial capaciy as trensurer, violatad
2U.S.C. §§ 441q(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Canmiissiar closed its file in thie maiter.

Docuzuents velaizd to the case witl be piiced on the public reeurd withia 30 days. See
Statcment of Policy Regarding Disciesure of Clased Entforcatramat und Related Filas,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dee. 18, 2003) and Statrment of Policy Regesding Plactrg Fimst Gemeral
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's findiny, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, plexse contact Anm Pafia-Wallaoe, the attamey assigned to this
muzsier ag (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

WD

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure )
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Allen H. Mattison, Esq.
Trister, Ross, Schadler, & Gold, PLLC
1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009
RE: MUR 6411
Planned Parenthood Votes and
Aaron Samulcek, in his official capacity as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler and Mr. Mattison:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clienis of a complhint alioging violatiz:s of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the camplaint and infonnation provided by you, that there is no reosaam to helieve
Plaimad Parenthand Yotos end Asron Sapeetlzak, in his afficinl capacity as treasurer, vialated
2U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Comnrission closed its file in this matter.

Daruenreis reiated to tis case will ba pluced an the public reenrd within 30 duys. Sev
Statencent of Palicy Regardécsy Disalosare of Cleswexd Enforonment and Ralnted Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Stetement of Palicy Rogarding Placing First Genoral
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclovad for your information.

if you have any quesiions, plesae comtect Ans Pefia-Walleoe, the nttomey assiynend to dhic

maticr at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

N A R

Peter G. Bixmberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 20

Elizabeth Kingsley, Esq.

Harmon, Curran, Spielberg & Eisenberg, LLP
1726 M Street, NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR®MI11
Campaign Money Watch

Dear Ms. Kingsley:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe Campaign
Monoy Watch violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Commiission closed its
file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regaxding Disclosure of Closed Enforcensont and Related Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Faetual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attomey assigned to this
matter at (202) £94-1650.

Sincerely,

DY

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis




110442984732

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Richard L. Thomas, Esq.

League of Conservation Voters
1920 L Street, NW
Suite 300 .
Washington, DC 20036
RE: MUR 6411
League of Conservation Voters, Inc.
Dear Mr. Thomas:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your

‘client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complaint and informatien prov:ded by you, that there is no 1eason to believe League of
Conservation Voters, Ing., violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Corenmission
closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placexd on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforoement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

if you have any questions, plexse comact Ana Pefia-Wallave, the attorney assigned to thiy
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Nt D

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis




11844294724

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201

Jessica Robinson, Esq.
American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees
1101 17" Street, NW
Suite 980
Washington, DC 20036 .
RE: MUR6411
American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees PEOPLE and Lee A.
Saunders, in his official oapagity as treasurer
Dear Ms. Robinson:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the .
information ia the cteapisint and infersnatina paovided by you, thed thom: is no reaeom to believe -
Amoriog Fedesation af Statw, Caunty anil Mbmicipst Employass PEOPLE and Lee A. Smmdcrs,
in his official capacity gs treasurer, vialated 2 U.5.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Aecordingly, the
Cammission clesed its file in this matter.

Daocunmnts relatad to. the ease will be piaced on the puhtio racond within 30 daya. Sen
Statemnent of Palicy Ragarding Dicclasure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Des. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is emclosed for your informatium.

If you have eay questions, plexse contatt Ana Pefia-Wallwes, theuﬂnmeyL assigaed o this
mattor at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

<_b>dl 0N\~

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



1104429847 36

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 0 6 2011
Laurence E. Gold, Esq.
Trister, Ross, Schadler & Gold, PLLC
1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009
RE: MUR 6411
Matthew 25 Network and

Christopher Koraen, in his official capacity

as treasurer
Dear Mr. Gold:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in thn: cosnplaint and inforraatiom previded Ly you, that lhere is ro nezezs to believn
Matthea 25 Network and Chmistopher Korzan, in hén ofiReind eapeeity ag treasumr, viokatad
2U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441%. Accordingly, the Commnissitn closed its file in thic matter.

Docuenents related to the case wil be placed on the public necord within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dea. 18, 2003) #mi Stmzmeent of Paiicy Reganiing Piaciny First Genzral
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, plesse contact Ana Pefia-Walluce, the attorney assigaed to this
miitter at (202) a94-165). '

Sincerely,

ST

Peter G. Blumberg :
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure

Factual and Legal Analysis




11044294738

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 0§ 2011

Laurence E. Gold, Esq. : _
Trister, Ross, Schadler & Gold, PLLC L

1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Fifth Floor
Washington, DC 20009
RE: MUR 6411
Communications Workers of America
Working Voices and Jeffrey Rechenbach,
in his official capacity as treasurer
Dear Mr. Gold:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the exenpleint and information providei hy you, thnt theze in no reacon to believs
Cammmmnirations Waxkass of Anemrica Workiny Voinrs and Eeffiey Rechenhanh, in his affical
capacity as treasurer, vinlabad 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(n) or 441b. Accurdimily, th: Commission
closed its file in this metter.

Documents related tu the case will be placed en the public record within 30 days. See
Stnierana of: Policy Rugarding Lisclosure of Closed Eufornensmt and Raisted Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Coramission's finding, is enclosed for 'your information.

If you have s:;y questions, plesse ooxiart Axm Paiia- Wallooe, the mon'.assigmdl to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

AR e

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044294740

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 2011
Brian G. Svoboda, Esq.
Perkins Coie, LLP
700 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6411
Representative Nancy Pelosi

Dear Mr. Svoboda:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (*Commission”) notified your
client, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, en the basis of the
information in the camplaint and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
Representative Naney Pelosi violated the Act in commection with the allegations in this natter.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Bnforcerment and Related Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Fuetual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

i 3 8 [{Lc/
Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044294742

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Brian G. Svoboda, Esq. JUN 06 201
Perkins Coie, LLP
700 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6411
Representative John Larson
Dear Mr. Svoboda:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) notified your
client, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
Repiesentative John Larson iolated the Act in connection with the allegations in this mratter.
Accordingly, the Commission closzd its file in this matter.

Documents reiated to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2609). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your informatien.

If you have any questions, pleamcontactAnaPeﬂa-Waﬂace,theattomey assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Siocerely,

<D

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044284744

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 2011
Brian G. Svoboda, Esq.
Ezra W. Reese, Esq.
Perkins Coie, LLP
700 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR6411
Majority Action PAC and Judy Zamore,
in her official capmcity as treasurer

Dear Messrs. Svoboda and Reese:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (*Commission™) notified your
clients, of 2 complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in tie: complaint and information provided by you that ther= is no renson to believe
Majority Aetion PAC ard Judy Zamore, in her official anpachy as tressurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 441a(a) or 441b. Aeccarlingly, the Commission closed ita file in this matter.

Docianents related to thee case will be placed on the public reeord withia 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Rug. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2083) and Statement of Bulicy Regarding Placihg First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pelia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

N —

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



110442947 46

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Mike B. Wittenwyler
Godfrey & Kahn, S.C.
One East Main Street
P.O. Box 2719
Madison, ‘W1 53701-2719
RE: MUR6411
Advancing Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Wittenwyler:

'On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complaint and information provided by you, that there is mo reason to believe Advuncing
Wisconsin violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, tho Commission closed its file in
this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statenvent of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Ciosed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Rog. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Fastual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commijssion's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you Have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

0

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044294748

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10463

JUN 06 201

Eric Kleinfeld

Utrecht & Phillips, PLLC
1900 M Street, NW

Suite 500

Washirigton, DC 20036
RE: MUR 6411

American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO

Committee on Palitical Education and
Antonia M. Cortese ia her officiol capacity
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Kleinfeld:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complairnt alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information ia the cosuplaint, axd informetion provided by yoe that there is no reason te believe
Anerivan Fedamation of Tea:hers, AFL-CIO Cozoritted an Paiiical Educotion and Antania M.
Cortese in her official cagocity as treasurer, vinlated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) and 441b.
Accordingly, the Commission elased its file in this matter.

Docunemts related to the: case will be placed on the pubiic resand within 30 days. See
Statemant of Palicy Regarding Disclaruse of Closed Exdfaroement and Relatd Fides,

68 Fed. Focg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Pelicy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Conmission's findiny, is enclovad for your inforntation.

If you have any questinns, pleans: comtict Ana Pefla-Wallaee, the attacoey assizined to thia
miatter at (202) 694-1650:

Sincerely,

VLT~

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant Gomsral Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044284750

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 201
Lyn Utre.cht
Utrecht & Phillips, PLLC
1900 M St. NW
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036
RE: MUR 6411
America’s Families First Action Fund and

David Rudd, in his official capacity as treasurer

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (*Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the comptint and information provided by you, tha: there is no reasva te belicve
Anmgioa’s Famiiies First Action Fund ant Davié Rudd, in hin offivial espar:ity ar treasmenr,

viatated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, she Cammissian closad 1fs file In this matter.

Docesrents related to the case will be placed on the public reeord within 30 days. See
Statesient of Policy Rowarding Disclosire of Closed Enforcesment and Relanud Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statemamnt of Policy Regarding Plaeing Firat Genernl
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Coinmission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you Htave any questions, please comatt Ana Pefia-Walluce, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

W 1D

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure .
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044294752

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Roger Pollack _, JUN -6 201
Tearyn Parroff e
Bredhoff & Kaiser, PLLC
805 Fifteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MURG6411
Blue Green Alliance

Dear Mr. Pollack and Ms. Parroff:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
client of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information
in the complzint and infarmation provided by you, that there is no reesm to believe Blua Green
Allinnce violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, fite Commission closed its filein
this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed an the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclesure of Closed Enforeement and Related Files,

68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wallice, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

52;&(5‘\/

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 20t

Michael B. Trister, Esq.
Trister, Ross, Schadler, & Gold, PLLC

1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009
RE: MURGM11
Service Employees International Union,

Committee on Palitical Education and
Gerald Budson, in his offieial capacity as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Trister:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the coenplairt and information provided by you, tiest there ia no reason to believe
Sarvite Enpioyses Intematiconl Unicee Conmitae on Pelition] Bdnoetion and Gerald Hodseee; in
his offizial capaaity as trmruirer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) ea 441b. Aacardimgly, the
Ceammissicn eloged its file in this mawer. -

Documents related i the anse will be plaved on tite public record within 30 daws. See
Stattment of Policy Reganling Discinsurm of Closed Enforcenmeni anel Ratnted Files,

. 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) shd Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission's finding, is enclosad for your information.

If you have exy quesiions, plemse capiort Ama Pdiie-Wallsce, the atiomeg assigoed to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Wtr 19—

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis




11044284756

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jason Walta, Esq. ' JUN 06 2011
National Education Association
Office of General Counsel
1201 16™ Street, NW
Suite 829
Washington, DC 20036
RE: MURG@G411
NEA Fund for Children and Public
Education and Joha Wilson, in his official
capacity as treasunar
Dear Mr. Walta:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your

_ clienis of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in thé complaint and informatinh prcvided by you, thet there is n raanem to halieve
NEA Fong for Childmsn and Pubiic Eduention and John Wilson, #n his official anpacity as
treasurer, ¥iolated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Ascordingly, the Commissien closed its file in
this matter.

Documertis related i the case will tx placed on the puhlic mrond within 30 days. See
Statement of Palioy Regarding Discinnwe of Clonnd Enforcemant and Relatod Filas,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commmission's finding, is enclosed for your informaticn.

If you have any questions, plexse contaxt Ana Pedia-Wallgze, the attnroey assigned to shis
muter at (202) €94-1650.

Singerely,

V510 ~—

Peter G. Blmnberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



11044294758

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 06 2011
Marc E. Elias, Esq.
Judith L. Corley, Esq.
Ezra W. Reese, Esq.
Perkins Coie, LLP
708 Thirteenth Street, NW
Warhington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6411
Women Vote! and Ellen Malcolm, in her
official capacity as treasurer

Dear Ms. Corley and Messrs. Elias and Reese:

On November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) notified your
clientts of a complaint alleging violationy of certain pections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the eamplaint and information provided by yon, that there is no reance: 2 believe
Waraen Vote! and Elleea Malcolm, in her cficial capacity as treasurer, vinlated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accordingly, the Commissian closed its file ix this mattar,

Documeznts relaimd to the cast will be pixzed on the public remyrd within 30 days. Sar
Stateraent of Policy Regerding Iisalmsure of Clased Enforcement and Ralated Files, :
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2063) and Statement af Policy Regaeding Placing Fisst General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Cothmission's finding, is enclosed for your informatior.

If you have any questions, plesse contisct Ana Pefia-Wallace, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

oD &

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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